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RE: S2M04F0E_SAW_TP Claim_Request for Rental
Agreement_SMJ1466B_DOA:15.11.2022

Yunos Bin Abdul Samad <yunos@komoco.com.sg>
Wed 7/12/2022 2:19 PM
To: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>;Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

2 attachments (1 MB)
IC.pdf; SMJ1466B.pdf;

Hi Saw Theng,
 
Please refer to attachment.
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards,
Yunos Samad  
Manager

253 Alexandra Road #01-02
Singapore 159936
Email: yunos@komoco.com.sg
Tel: 6475 8888 ext 219 
Fax : 6472 2928 
 
From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 9:39 am
To: Yunos Bin Abdul Samad <yunos@komoco.com.sg>
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: S2M04F0E_SAW_TP Claim_Request for Rental Agreement_SMJ1466B_DOA:15.11.2022
 
Hi Yunos
 
In receipt of third party claim files against the policy, may I have the rental agreement & copy of DL for this
vehicle.
 
Regards
 
Khor Saw Theng (Ms)
Manager | Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144
Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South Beach Tower, Singapore 189767  
Email:               sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg
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-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately.


